March 26, 2014

Mr. Greg Kozelek
City of La Crosse
Civil Engineer IV
400 La Crosse St

La Crosse, WI 54601

windstream.

Windstream KDL Inc.
3701 Communications Way
Evansville IN 47715

RE: Relocation of Windstream facilities per customer request

Dear Mr. Kozelek,

Windstream has reviewed your request to relocate our facilities on “Oak St & Enterprise Dr-
Pedestrian Bridge”. Listed below are the revised costs for the project. Please note that these
costs could be higher if additional items are found during construction or if the project scope

changes.

Relocate Fiber Optic cable(s) along Oak St near Enterprise Dr due to the
Pedestrian Bridge over the RR yard per your request.

$31,758.61

TOTAL COSTS

$31,758.61

Please indicate your acceptance of these costs by signing below, and returning one copy of the
signed letter along with a check to cover the costs to:

Windstream KDL Inc.

Attn: Aaron Grodi, Construction Manager

1858 Wright St
Madison, WI 53704-2522

I can be reached at (608)512-5587 or dennis.ruess@windstream.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Dennis Ruess, Windstream KDL Inc. / Project Manager
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City of La Crosse
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